
Burnham, James M. (CIV) 

From: Burnham, James M. (CIV) 

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 3:52 PM 

To: Perkins, Paul (ODAG) 

Cc: Halainen, Daniel J. (CIV); Tyler, John (CIV) 

Subject: Re: Administrative Record - Revised 

We need to include it so it is before the decisionmaker. 

James Burnham 
(b) (6 ) 

On Jul 9, 2019, at 3:50 PM, Perkins, Paul (ODAG) <pperkins@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 

Also, (b) (5) 

I've instructed them to include it, (b) (5) 

I 

From: Burnham, James M. (CIV} (b ) (6 ) 

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 3:47 PM 
To: Perkins, Paul {ODAG} <pperkins@ jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc: Halainen, Daniel J. {CIV) >; Tyler, John (CIV) 
(b) (6) > 
Subject: Re: Administrative Record - Revised 

Adding our team so everyone can speak directly. 

... , . .. ~. •- ., •., .. ... .. - .... . •• .:. • .-

(b) (5) 
From: Burnham, James M. {CIV} (b) (6 ) 

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 3:43 PM 
To: Perkins, Paul (ODAG) <pperkins@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Administrative Record - Revised 

Do you know? 
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James Burnham 
(b) (6) 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Tyler, John (CIV)" (b) (6) 
Date : July 9, 2019 at 3:37:10 PM EDT 
To: "Burnham, James M. (CIV)" (b) (6) > 
Cc: "Halainen. Daniel J. (CIV)" (b) (6) 

Subject: RE: Administrative Record - R evised 

James, (b) (5) 

John 

From: Burnham, James M. (CIV) (b) (6) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2019 1:58 PM 
To: Perkins, Paul (ODAG) <pperkins@ jmd.usdo j.gov>; Mooppan, 
Hashim (CIV) >; Stern, Mark (CIV) 
(b) (6) > 
Cc: Halainen, Daniel J. (CIV (b) (6) Tyler, John 
(CIV) ,(b) (6) > 
Subject: RE: Administrative Record - Revised 

As Ithink we've discussed a few times, (b) (5) 

-(b) (5) 

From: Perkins, Paul (OOAG} <pperkins@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2019 1:57 PM 
To: Burnham, James M. (CIV} 
Mooppan, Hashim {CIV} 
(CIV} (b) (6) 
Subject: RE: Administrative Record - Revised 

(b) (5) , but we can if it would 

be helpful. 

From: Burnham, James M. (CIV) (b) (6) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 1:55 PM 
To: Mooppan, Hashim (CIV) (b) (6) >; Stern, 
Ma~(CV} (b) (6) > 

Cc: Perkins, Paul (ODAG} <pperkins@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
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Subject: FW: Administrative Record - Revised 

Last chance for comments! Thanks. 

(b) (5) 

From: Perkins, Paul (ODAG} <pperkins@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2019 1:51 PM 

To: Burnham, James M. (CIV} (b) (6) 
Subject: FW: Administrative Record - Revised 

Can you check with (b) (5) Weare 
planning to move forward this week. 

From: Perkins, Paul {ODAG} 
Sent: Monday, July 8, 201911:4SAM 
To: Burnham, James M. (CIV} (b) (6) >; Michel, 
Christopher (OSG) ◄( b ) (6) ,>; Halainen, Daniel J. 
{CIV} ◄( b ) (6) >; Mooppan, Hashim {CIV} 
◄( b ) (6) >; Tyler, John (CIV) 

(b) (6) >; Stern, Mark (CIV) 
◄( b ) (6) > 
Subject: RE: Administrative Record - Revised 

I've attached a revised version (b) (5) Please let 
me know if there are any further edits/comments. 

Thanks, 
Paul 

From: Perkins, Paul (ODAG} 
Sent: Friday, July 5, 201912:02 PM 

To: Burnham, James M. (CIV} (b) (6) 

Cc: Michel, Christopher (OSG) (b) (6) >; Halainen, 
Daniel J. (CIV} •(b) (6) >; Mooppan, Hashim (CIV} 
(b)(6) >; Tyler, John (CIV) 
(b)(6) Stern, Mark {CIV) 

(b)(6) > 
Subject: Re: Administrative Record - Revised 

D oes anyone have further thoughts to pass along to BOP? \Ve have 

time to sendback for additional work ifnecessary. 

On Jul 5, 2019. at 11:25 Ai.\11, Kenneth Hy! \'!f'"ll\"l!hirtl :?t.bop.gov> 
wrote: 

Attached is the revised narrative discussed earlier this 
week. The changes: 

(b) (5) 
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If anyone has any questions, please let me know-

Ken 

Ken Hyle 
Assistant Director/ General Counsel 
Federal Bureau of Prisons 
Office of General Counsel 
320 First Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20534 
(202) iWfl1fhi11 .,hone 
(202) 307-2995 fax 
E-Mailrl;lQ@JOil!Jl• 

SENSITNE/PRMLEGED COMMUNICATION 
The information contained in this electronic message and 
any and all accompanying documents const.itutes sensit ive 
information. This information is the property of the U.S. 
Department of Justice. 
If you are not the intended recipfent of this informatfon, any 
disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action 
in reliance on this information is strictly prohibited. If you 
received this message in error, please notify us immediately 
at the above number to make arrangements for its return to 
us. 

<Administrative Record 002.docx> 
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Tyler, John (CIV) 

From: Tyler, John (CIV) 

Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2019 8:27 AM 

To: Michel, Christopher (OSG); Mooppan, Hashim (CIV); Perkins, Paul {OOAG); Stern, 
Mark (CIV) 

Cc: Burnham, James M. (CIV); Halainen, Daniel J. {CIV) 

Subject: FW: Administrative Record 

Good morning everyone: Below are some bullet points that Daniel prepared yesterday for consideration for 
how BOP's administrative record could be improved. 
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Do these points align with your own thinking on these issues? 

From: Burnham, James M. (CIV (b) (6) > 
Sent: Monday, July 01, 2019 12:03 PM 
To: Stern, Mark (CIV (b) (6) >; Michel, Christopher (OSG) (b) (6) 
Tyler, John (CIV (b) (6) >; Halainen, Daniel J. (CIV) (b) (6) > 
Cc: Mooppan, Hashim {CIV) •(b) (6) 
Subject: FW: Administrative Record 

Please review today, lf possible, and give me a sense of what shape this is in. Once we have an initial sense 
of how it looks and how long you think it will take to get it into passable shape, (b)(5) 

Thanks. 

From: Perkins, Paul (ODAG) <pperkins@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 01, 2019 11:58 AM 
To: Tyler, John (CIV) >; Burnham, James M. {CIV) (b) (6) 
Cc: Shea, Timothy {OAG} <tshea@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: FW: Administrative Record 

I've attached BOP' s initial draft of its administrative record. Please provide feedback/ red line edits ASAP. 

Thanks, 
Paul 

From: Kenneth Hyle (b) (6). (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(F) 

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2019 11:37 AM 
To: Perkins, Paul (ODAG} <pperkins@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc:1b 110i ib ) ,7 )1C ) 1b1i111 F1(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(F) 

Subject: Administrative Record 

Paul - attached is the initial narratrve for the administrative record. (b)(5) 
Please let me know if you or CIV have comments, edits, etc. Thanks -

Ken 
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Perkins,  Paul  (ODAG)  

From:  

Sent:  2,  2019  9:47  AM  
To:  

Perkins,  Paul  (ODAG)  <pperkins@jmd.usdoj.gov>  
Tuesday,  July
Kenneth  Hyle  
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(F)Cc:  

Subject:  RE:  Administrative  Record  

Ken,  

Here are comments provided by CIV and OSG.  Can you please do your best to incorporate these revisions and turn  

around  another version of the document by COB Thursday?  

(b) (5)

1  

Document  ID:  0.7.4242.29740  001678-000540












  


      


    





  


                      

                  




  

(b) (5)
Thanks,  

Paul  

From:  Kenneth Hyl  (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

S nt:  Monday, July 1, 2019 11:37 AM  

To:  Perkins, Paul (ODAG) <pperkins@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

C  (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(F)(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(F)

Subj ct:  Administrative Record  

Paul  - attached  is  the  initial  narrative  for  the  administrative  record.  Due  to  space  limitations,  I did  not  include  the  actual  
attachments  referenced.  Please  let  me  know  if y  or  CIV have  comments,  edits,  etc.  Thanks-ou  

Ken  
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